Dike, Darlene

From: Mila Tanya Griebel _

Sent: 15 November 2015 21:48
To: Planning

Subject: Jenna Litherland
Attachments: CCE15112015_00000.jpg

Dear Ms Litherland ,

Please find attached my objections to the latest amendment .

| am deeply concerned that these developers have not kept their word on so many areas of the
vile development .

We were promised a doctors surgery - there doesn't seem to be one.

We were promised a 'square ' ,now that will be there to accommodate the restaurants .

No cars , well despite what the Camden officer said who rocked up at one of the waste of time
consultations , people have cars and park them on the surrounding streets and don't bother with
permits. With this devestaing amount of people being dumped on our tiny area , why does
Camden think they will not act the same ? Please give them the opportunity of at lease hiring a car
if needs be . We have tried in the past to do so and have given up as there is not enough .Please
do pander to the need of the large companies moving in saying they need more space for their
delivery lorries. It has been a night mare with the traffic situation while this build has been taking
place .They have never stuck to the planed traffic flow plan and virtually every time | walk past ,
which is 4 times most days , the road , the site workers are holding up traffic to let lorries back in .
It will continue , if the site is just a few large units . Small independent retailers , need less large
delivery vans . It is amazing no one has been killed .Some of the footage | have taken is scary
stuff .\We were also promised a few units with low rates to encourage new small retailers and
some workshop units

-where are they ?

The opening times .How can Camden give a blanket opening time to buildings before you know
what each individual unit is being used for ?Should this not be applied for on a unit by unit , as you
become aware of what it will be used for.

This is not a town centre \West Hampstead is not a town .1t is a very residential area and late
night openings are not welcome .We have to work and our kids have to go to school .

Thank you for your time and attention,

Mila Tanya Griebel
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